CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 13th February 2018 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J Hunter Shaw, M. Booth, C. Myers and J. Booth. Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk) 113 **Public Session** PCSO Airey informed the Meeting that there has been no reported crime in the Village for the month of January. The number of crimes of interest reported year to date, is significantly reduced on last years figure. PCSO Airey cautioned about three topical issues. a) The habit of leaving car engines running whilst the vehicle is warming up on the drive. b) The vulnerability of gardening equipment as the Spring season approaches Door to door salesmen and the need to report any suspicions. c) District Councillor K. Sutton informed the Meeting of matters discussed at the recent Central Bassetlaw Forum and other focussed Meetings. The new Data Protection Regulations and how they will apply to Parish Councils is being discussed. One suggestion is that Councillors should have a separate e mail address for business use. The District Council are looking at providing a Portal for each Parish that will enable input from both District and County Councils. The Devolution Programme. Sheffield are going ahead with their Mayoral election. e) Bassetlaw are still linked with both the Sheffield and Nottinghamshire plans. f) Funding is available if the Village is considering some form of event to commemorate the centenary of the First World War. The Safety Partnership is taking a multi-agency approach to tackle drug addiction. The g) aim is to target 10 or 12 specific cases and attempt to solve their issues. h) A talk on the South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw Care System highlighted the fact that Bassetlaw has a large elderly population compared to the rest of the Country but Care provisions are good. 114 Apologies for absence County Councillor T. Taylor 115 Declarations of interest None 116 Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 9th January 2018, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. 117 Matters arising from the minutes Minute 107. The Clerk informed the Meeting that MKS Groundcare who had quoted for the Grass Cutting Contract, has withdrawn their tender. They have sufficient work to fill their capability for 2018. This demonstrates the difficulty in finding Contractors willing to take on a small contract and deliver a reliable service for the whole year. Minute 111. The mattresses in Church Lane have now been cleared. Minute 111. There was a lengthy discussion about a piece of work produced by Councillor Myers to highlight the safety issues on a particular stretch of Wheatley Road. It was agreed

Sigr	ed	(Ch	airman)	Γ)at	٠,
J1551	u	 	<i> </i>		, u ı	٠.

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

that the Clerk will contact Wheatley Parish Council. T. Taylor, District Councillor and H. Burton, District Councillor for Sturton Ward to make them aware of the issues and elicit support for any initiative to improve the issues on that stretch of road. The Clerk will also ascertain how similar initiatives in Sturton were achieved. The level of local interest will also be gauged. 118 Finance a. A report on the Bank balances was noted. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. Sharpe Group – Monthly Website Charge £30 (101276) NALC – Annual Subscription £81.52 (101277) VIA East Midlands Ltd – Grit bin and contents £186 (101278) Five Villages First Responders – Grant toward running and equipment costs £300 (101279) Grant Applications by Memorial Hall Committee The Clerk outlined the content of recent communications received from the Memorial Hall Committee concerning items of expenditure for which financial assistance and/or Grants is requested. The items are a replacement fire exit door (£927.90), 2 Picnic benches for the outdoor area (£290) and the insurance premium renewal (£555.65). Total £1773.55. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council will provide £1700 toward these costs. The cheque will be signed at the next Parish Council Meeting. The Memorial Hall Committee were also seeking some form of commitment from the Parish Council to assist with funding to update the Heating System during the summer months. It was agreed that the Parish Council will assist at a level to be decided as and when firm quotes for the work are obtained. Budget 2018/2019. The Clerk distributed copies of the budget for the forthcoming year. The content was noted. 119 Correspondence 1. A letter from the British Legion concerning Lamp post Poppies for 2019 Remembrance 2. A thank you letter from Redwings Charity for the donation made. 3. A letter concerning the forthcoming Neighbourhood Planning Marketplace event. 4. Posters giving detail of John Mann MP surgery dates. 5. It was agreed that these and various other items of correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information. 120 **Bassetlaw Spring Clean** Following discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council will undertake a 'Spring Clean' exercise in early March, provisionally the 10th. Councillor J Hunter Shaw will complete and submit the necessary documents to obtain the sacks and gloves for participants. 121 **Planning Applications** 18/00039/HSE. Clayworth Manor, Wiseton Road, Clayworth. Erect single storey rear extension and first floor rear extension. 18/00040/LBA. Clayworth Manor, Wiseton Road, Clayworth. Erect single storey rear extension and first floor rear extension. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objections to the proposals and no comment to make.

C'			Clarity and A	-		
Nonea	(()	nairmani	. 12	aΤ	Ω
JIETICU		\sim	- ۱۵۱۱ ۱۱۵۱۱ / ۱۰۰۰ ما ۱۵۱۱ ما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما	-c	aι	

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

122	22 Any Other Business	
	None	
123	Date and time of the next meeting	
	It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 13th March 2018	
	in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 9pm.	

Signed(Chairman)...........Date